From: Raid (Ray) Jamil <rjamil@hamilton-anderson.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Jennifer Ross <rossj@detroitmi.gov>; Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>

Cc: Rainy Hamilton <rhamilton@Hamilton-Anderson.com>; Ashley Packwood <apackwood@clc.build>;
Cory Wingelaar <CWingelaar@Hamilton-Anderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 7441 Second Avenue - Re-submission for re-roofing and window replacement

This Message Is From an External Sender

ATTENTION: This email was sent from an external source. Please be extra cautious when opening
attachments or clicking links.

Hi Jennifer,

The corresponding dimensions for the new windows on the first and second floors are 1 %” . Please
refer to attached file.

For the answer of the second question, refer to table below:
Note that the windows dividers for the existing windows are muntins. While the dividers for the new
windows are simulated.

Let me know if you have any other note.

Thank you,

Height of the pane of glass
at the existing windows at
the 1ST floor

Height of the pane of glass
at the new windows
at the 1ST floor

Height of the pane of glass
at the existing windows at
the 2ND floor

Height of the pane of glass
at the new windows at the
2ND floor

four individual panes.
1’-10” height each

Two individual panes.
3’-7 1/2” height each

four individual panes.
1’-4” height each

Two individual panes.
2'-7" height each

Raid [Ray] Jamil,
Architect
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